

Willard C. Franks

OIL - GEOLOGY
BOX 163 - PHONE 656 - 2160
BRIGGS DALE, COLORADO

Sept. 16, 1961

Oil And Gas Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Att: Mr. J. E. Kapetina

Dear Sir:

I found three forms C-102 and am sending them for permission to temporarily abandon the Rinehart No. 2 well, SWSW Sec 29-T 23 N - R 22 E, Mora County in keeping with our discussion at the location on Sept. 11, 1961

I was very glad that I met you there as it was well worth the drive down here from Colorado for this specific purpose.

I returned home from the location and forwarded the plugging bond covering the Branks-Jeoffroy No. 1, NENW Sec. 32, T 23 N - R 22 East Mora County and I am sure the bond has reached your desk by this time.

I shall be very careful to observe your regulations in the future as I am certain that such apparent carelessness on the part of many can cause you no little grief. I can imagine that the responsibilities of your job are sufficiently heavy at the best.

I believe that there will be an oilfield here in Mora and Colfax Counties that will be of great interest to your state. I am anxious to prove if possible, that Farmington doesn't have as much oil and gas as we have here while this will be shallow production over the entire field.

Yours very truly,

Willard C. Franks

enc/3